Ramendra Singh

From: Info . <info@arequipments.net>

Sent: 19 November 2024 20:21

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp

Subject: Re: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3

Attachments: 4134 Qtn.for Kitchen Equipments -MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3 (TRAVEL FOOD
SERVICES).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

19.11.24

Dear Ramendra ji

Kindly find the attached Quotation as per above shared details for your approval.
I Hope shared details are as per your requirement.

Feel free to contact/write to us to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
SHAIKH TAUFIQUE

Mob: 9561233926

A.R.Equipments

Plot No. PL 06/324, Umar Compound Industrial, Survey No.94, Nalasopara Phata (East), Dist. Palghar,
Maharashtra - 401209.

Office no:- 9561233926 | Mobile: (0091) 9820246813, 9834690312

Email: arequipments.1615@gmail.com / info@arequipments.net
Website: www.arequipments.net.in




